

The diagram ~~is explaining~~/explains the ~~story~~/process of cocoa getting transformed into chocolate.

Cocoa trees grow in some regions with a special climate, such as South America, Africa, Indonesia, ~~etc.~~  
First of all, when cocoa pods are ripe ~~as~~/and their colour is changed to red, they get harvested. Then the white cocoa beans, taken out of pots, are placed in wooden boxes to ~~get~~/be fermented ~~during a defined time~~. After that, they must be spread in sun to become dry.

Next, the beans packed in large bags are carried to the factories by train or trucks. In the factory, the process of roasting beans at specific temperature ~~and for a defined time~~ is done. Afterwards, the beans are crushed and their outer shell is removed.

Finally, ~~Liquid~~/liquid chocolate is produced by pressing the inner part of ~~the~~ beans and after packing, ~~the final product~~ is ready to ~~be distribute~~/distributed.

**Comment [M1]:** Use present simple when describing.

**Comment [M2]:** "Story" is a bit literary; here an academic word is required.

**Comment [M3]:** Not mentioned.

**Comment [M4]:** To make passive form "get" is fairly informal.

**Comment [M5]:** Not mentioned in the pictures.

**Comment [M6]:** Not mentioned in pictures.

**Comment [M7]:** Punctuation

**Comment [M8]:** Subject needed.

**Comment [M9]:** Passive form must be used.

#### Suggestions:

- The number of words is less than 150 words so you will lose mark.
- Use formal passive form "get" passives are informal.
- Consider some time for review and check spelling and punctuation.

#### Strong points:

- ✓ Perfect paragraphing
- ✓ Clear organization of steps

Coherence and Cohesion: 6      Task Achievement: 5.5

Grammar Range and Accuracy: 5.5      Lexical Range: 5.5

Overall band score: 5.5

Overall band score for corrected version: 6